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DATE: October 1, 2004
TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Patricia L. Brady, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation eb
Adrienne E. Vining, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel Aﬁ\)

RE: Docket No. 041117-WS, Application for transfer of Certificates 611-W and 527-S
in Charlotte County from Hunter Creck Utilities, LLC to MSM Ultilities, LLC.
Docket No. 031042-WS, Application for transfer of Certificate Nos. 611-W and
527-S from Hunter Creek Utilities, LI.C to Rivers Edge Utilities, LLC, in Charlotte
County.

On September 23, 2004, Docket 041117-WS was opened for the application for transfer
of Certificates 611-W and 527-S from Hunter Creek Utilities, LLC to MSM Ultilities, LLC. The
application should have been filed in Docket No. 031042-WS, which is an open docket for the
transfer of Certificates 611-W and 527-S.

Since Docket No. 041117-WS was erroneously opened, it can be administratively closed
pursuant to Section 2.07(C)(2)(d)(1), Administrative Procedures Manual. The materials filed in
Docket No. 041117-WS should be transferred to Docket No. 031042-WS and the docket title

changed to: \()k :go ‘

Application for transfer of Certificates 611-W and 527-S in Charlotte County 1001 [0\ Qv\r
from Hunter Creek Utilities, LLC to MSM Utilities, LLC. :

cC: Division of Economic Regulation (Kummer, Mailhot)
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Grant)
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